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bhe@serwocn.org

From: manager@serwocn.org
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 8:44 AM
To: bhe@serwocn.org
Subject: SER Important Attendee Information

 7/30/2021 

Bernie Haberer, 

As conference is coming up soon, we are now sending out more information for attendees. 

National WOCN Society® is requiring all persons at the conference to submit a Health Waiver.  The form is available on 
our website at https://www.serwocn.org/conference/attendees.html.  Use the RED BUTTON to open the form.  Enter 

your Attendee ID:  bh1468 (cut and paste) into the first field on the form for us to match it to your
registration.  NAME BADGES WILL NOT BE GIVEN OUT UNTIL YOUR HEALTH WAIVER IS COMPLETED. Please get this 
done now!  

We also request all attendees to wear masks per CDC guidelines. 

Exhibitor Sponsored Symposia: 

If you have not yet done so, you may register for any of the four sponsored events (with meals).  Seating is limited, so be 
sure to sign up soon!  More information about these programs and registration links are available on our website at: 
Symposia Information (serwocn.org) 

Thursday August 26, 2021 

Hollister 
Lunch Symposium 11:15 AM - 12:15 PM 

Friday August 27, 2021 

Coloplast 
Breakfast Symposium 7:00 AM - 8:00 AM 

Friday August 27, 2021 

3M / KCI 
Lunch Symposium 12:45 PM - 1:45 PM 

Friday August 27, 2021 

Medela 
Dinner Symposium: 6:30 PM 
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A special Run/Walk will be held on Friday, August 27th at 5:30 AM.  For more information visit our website at: Fun 
Run / Walk Information (serwocn.org).   

Membership Meeting and Awards: 

Our annual membership meeting and awards ceremony will be held on Saturday, August 28th at 7:00 am with breakfast 
included. 

Questions? – please contact me at: manager@serwocn.org 

Bernie Haberer 
SER of the WOCN® Society, Manager 
This email is being sent to you on behalf of the SER of the WOCN® Society, because you are a registered attendee for our 2021 Conference in 
Orlando, FL.   More information will be sent the first week of August. 

Fun Run/Walk benefiting the UOAA: 


